# **Cyngor Cymuned Llangelynnin Community Council**

## Minutes of the Community Council Meeting held on 09.10.19 – 7.00pm at "Y Ganolfan"

- **<u>Present</u>**: Huw Davies (Chairperson), Ian Williams, Keith Carroll, Geraint Edwards, Kevin Goodchild, Geraint Micah, Glenda Edwards (Clerk).
- 1. <u>Chairperson's Welcome</u>: A warm welcome was extended to all to the meeting.
- 2. <u>Apologies Received</u>: Dylan Thomas, John Griffiths, David Griffiths, Louise Hughes (County Councillor).
- <u>Approval of previous minutes (11.09.19)</u>: Previous meeting's minutes were agreed a true account and approved.
  <u>Proposed</u> Kevin Goodchild Second Keith Carroll Signed Huw Davies.

#### 4. Matters arising from the previous meeting (11.09.19):

- a) Casual Vacancy "Notice" of a casual vacancy on the Community Council has been given by Gwynedd Council's Registrations Officer. This "Notice" is to be displayed on the Community Council's Noticeboard in Llwyngwril, Rhoslefain and on the Community Council website until the 25.10.19. The Registration Officer will confirm the next step after this specified period.
- **b) Beach Path** near Borthwen/Llwybr y Perthi reply received from Gwynedd Council confirming that they will arrange to inspect this path in the near future.

### 5. <u>Correspondence</u>:

- a) Welsh National Sheep Dog Trials 2020: request for a financial contribution
  → decided not to support this application.
- **b)** Sale of Land at Tyn y Buarth, Llwyngwril: letter received from a member of the community questioning why only some members of the community are being offered the opportunity to buy this land from Gwynedd Council ???

#### 6. Planning Applications: None

- **7.** <u>Financial Report</u>: Financial Review carried out.
  Financial Report for September 2019 was agreed a true account and approved.
  **Proposed** Ian Williams **Second** Huw Davies **Signed** Huw Davies.
  - a) Cheque 100758 Marie Curie = £50.00.
  - **b)** Cheque 100759 Poppy Appeal = £40.00.

Audit for the year ended 31.03.19 has now been completed by BDO on behalf of the Auditor General for Wales.

- a) Annual Return was presented to members of the community council.
- **b)** Annual Return was approved and accepted by the members of the council.
- c) The "issues arising report" was also presented to the members.

One minor issue was noted, and discussed with the members at the meeting.

**d)** Annual Return and Notice of Conclusion of Audit to be displayed on the Community Council's Noticeboard in Llwyngwril, Rhoslefain and on the Community Council's website - for 14 days.

#### 8. Representatives' Reports: None

9. County Councillors: Did not attend.

#### 10. Any Other Business:

- Wreath has been ordered for the Remembrance Service in the Church in Llwyngwril
  Decision → Donation of £40.00 towards the Poppy Appeal.
  Propose: Kevin Goodchild Second: Keith Carroll.
- b) Salt Bins to be re-filled: Prysgau Isaf Road ? Kevin offered to check if needs re-filling.
- c) Play Park, Llwyngwril: black rubber tiles getting more slippery and dangerous
  → need to contact G L Jones again regarding pressure washing the tiles and asking them to assess and advice.
- d) Play Park, Llwyngwril: it was noted that the small garden near the play park gates was looking untidy and needed clearing → Huw Davies offered to cut and clear the garden.
- e) Xmas Trees: ask John Griffiths to contact Gwanas to order a tree for Rhoslefain. Contact Emlyn Roberts to order a tree for Llwyngwril.
- f) Historic Mile Posts: it was noted that these signs are looking a bit "worse for wear" and need painting!
  Decision → inform Gwynedd Council.
- g) Crash barriers Llwygwril to Friog: still awaiting further information from Network Rail
  Decision → contact Network Rail for an update on the proposed work to be done.

### Date of Next Meeting: Wednesday 13.11.19 – 7.00pm at "Y Ganolfan", Llwyngwril

<u>Signed</u>	
Chairman	 Date